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FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 5:49 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Suzanne Brownless; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Mary Anne
Helton

Subject: FW: Docket 130140 - Gulf rate case

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dorothy, please handle.

Thanks!

From: Suzanne Brownless

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 4:43 PM

To: Carlotta Stauffer

Cc: Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: Docket 130140 - Gulf rate case

Importance: High

Hey: Per Amended Order PSC-13-0454A-PCO-El, issued on Oct. 24, 2013 “All prefiled testimony and pleadings filed in
Docket Nos. 130092-El and 130151-El shall also be incorporated into this docket as if originally filed herein.”

Therefore, please transfer Documents Nos. 02877-13, 03699-13, 05826-13, 01561-13, and 05659-13 from
Docket No. 130092-El into the Gulf rate case docket, Docket 130140-El, and issue the orders granting confidentiality for
these documents in the Gulf rate case docket. Also, Document 05415-13 was originally filed in Docket 130151-El which
has been consolidated with the Gulf rate case per the same Amended Order. This document should be moved to the
Gulf rate case and the confidentiality order issued in the Gulf rate case docket for this document as well.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this matter, please don’t hesitate
to contact me.

Thanks,

Suzanne

Suzanne Brownless

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us
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